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Heidi Costello

From: Pollie McCloskey
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:48 AM
To: Heidi Costello
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] [New post] COVID-19 vaccine mandate lifted for King County employees in the Executive Branch

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Can you make this in to a link for me for his 1.1 agendas please 
 

From: Pollie McCloskey  
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 1:44 PM 
To: John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] [New post] COVID-19 vaccine mandate lifted for King County employees in the Executive Branch 
 
Sharing as an FYI-    
 

From: Employee News <donotreply@wordpress.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 1:36 PM 
To: Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] [New post] COVID-19 vaccine mandate lifted for King County employees in the Executive Branch 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

kingcountyemployees posted: " Starting February 6, King County will no longer require proof of
vaccination against COVID-19 as a condition of Executive Branch employment. Thanks to the 
success of the vaccine, vaccine mandate, and other precautions King County employees and

residents " Employee News

COVID-19 vaccine mandate lifted for King 
County employees in the Executive Branch  

 

kingcountyemployees 
Feb 6  

Starting February 6, King County will no longer require proof of vaccination against COVID-19 as a condition of 
Executive Branch employment. Thanks to the success of the vaccine, vaccine mandate, and other precautions King 
County employees and residents have taken, COVID-19 cases are trending downwards, and the risk of serious infection 
is falling. After consulting […] 

Read more of this post 

Unsubscribe to no longer receive posts from Employee News.  
Change your email settings at manage subscriptions.  

Trouble clicking? Copy and paste this URL into your browser:  
http://kcemployees.com/2023/02/06/covid-19-vaccine-mandate-lifted-for-king-county-employees-in-the-executive-branch/  
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